211} West Main Street
Farmington, New Mexico

November 17, 1950

John A, Frost, District Engineer
U. S. Geological Surwvey

P, 0. Box 187

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Ute Mountain lLease
I-22=-Ind-R772

Dear Sir:

This letter is to bring your files up to date regarding the drilling
operations of our Ute #6, SW} SWi, See, 17, T. 32N, R. 14W, Barker
Creek Dome, San Juan County, New Mexico. Hereafter a weekly letter,
reporting these eperations, will be written each Friday to be in your
offioe the first of the following week,

The spud date was October 26, 1950,

343" of 13-3/8 re 1b. casing was set and cemented to top.
Top of the Dakota formation was encountered at 2413',
Top of the Morrison formation was encountered at 2651!.,
2668 of 9=5/8 36 1b, casing was set and cemented to top.
The casing was tested under 900 psi and found tight.

The well is now drilling at 4000' in red rock.

If there is any further information you require please call on me,

Yours very truly,

E., J. Coel
Petroleum Engineer

ce: C, L. Perkins
D, H, Tucker
Hart Woods
Po T. MCGraﬂl
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